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I 	  1(INSO)  (FBI) b6 -1  

	

117C  -1 	  

From: 	 I (INK)) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday. August 27,  2004 11 32 AM 	
b6 -1 

To; 	1 	 1(INS13) (FBI) 	b7c -1 

Subject: FW New OPR Matter 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
EISMAECE3M2 

0 - this is whet started the whole thing b2 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From 	 OPR) (FBI) 
Sent 	 4, 2004 12:16 PM b6 -1 

To: 	 SD) (FBI 	 tINSD) (FBI 	 t INSD) (FBI) 	b7C -1 
CC: 	 INS)) (FBI) 
Subjecb New OPR Matter 

BENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
641 	tigtiarggED 

■•■ 

	I FYI, I lust received a call from L_ 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Referral/Consult DOD 

I told him to document everyming end provide as much specific information ss possible He indicated hit we 
do so, and FedEx a to us, probably this week 

SOISITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

BENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
• A 

DETAINEES-2333 

8/30/2004 

DOJFBI-003572 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.1



September 1, 2004 ' 
Washington, D.C. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Referral/Consult DOD 

L. 
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DETAINEES-2334 

DOJFBI-003573 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.2



b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Referral/Consult DOD 
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DETA1NEES-2335. 

DOJFBI-003574 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.3



b6 -1 

b7C -1 

It/astral/Consult DOD 

	4 

Page 3 of 7 

• DETAINEES-2336 

DOJFBI-003575 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.4



b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Rafarria/Cobsult DOD 
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DETAINEES-2337 

DOJFBI-003576 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.5



b6 -1 

b7C -1 1 
Asferral/Consult DOD 
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DETAINEES-23313 

DOJFBI-003577 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.6



b6 -1 

b7C -i 

Reforra /Consult DOD 
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DETAINEES-2339, 

DOJFBI-003578 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.7



I have read this statement, consisting of this and six other pages, and it is true and correct to 

the best of my knowledge. 

   

	b6 1- 

  

	1 
Special Agent 

 

b7C -3. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me an Ute September 1, 2004, in the city of Washington, 
D.C. 

 

	b6 -1 

 

  

 

b7C -1 Supervisory Special Agent 

Witness, 

	b6 -1 	 

b7C -i 
Supervisory Specil Agent 
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DETAINEES-2340 

DOJFBI-003579 
ACLU-RDI 3525 p.8


